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TE AWA KAIRANGI

23 April 2025

Scott Renner

Dear Scott

Request for Information - Local Government Official Information and Meetings
Act (LGOIMA) 1987

We refer to your official information request dated 26 March for:

“I would like to know how much money each year the Lower Hutt City
Council gave to FRASER PARK SPORTSVILLE.

From the opening year of the Ricoh sport Centre to when they left running
the Ricoh Sport Centre in Lower Hutt.”

Answer:

Funding provided to Fraser Park Sportsville by Hutt City Council from the opening
year of the Ricoh sport Centre to when the lease ended in September 2024 as

follows:
Year Funding
2018/19 operating grant $150k
2019/20 operating grant $125k
2019/20 $220k (via management
contract$80k (via seconded
staff member)
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Year Funding
2020/21 FPS Founding Member Clubs debt $45,000
written off (fundraising contribution to the

facility build)

2020/21 Additional payment to enable FPS to | $57,402
pay off debt to other parties

2020/21 Debt written off $75,309.11
2020/21 operating grant $234,814
2021/2022 operating grant $201,388
2022/23 operating grant $156,154
2023/24 operating grant $124,147

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this

decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at
www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Please note that this response to your information request may be published on

Hutt City Council’'s website. Please refer to the following link:
www.huttcity.govt.nz/council/contactus/make-an-official-information-act-

request/proactive-releases

Yours sincerely

Lakna Siriwardena

Legal Operations Advisor
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